
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Janice Wray <jwray@kctmo.org.uk> 
06 June 2012 13:52 

FW: Trellick Tower 
Trellick Wet Riser Annual Certificate .6th January 2012.pdf; fire fighting lifts in TMO 
properties.criteria met.July 2010.htm; roca_FIRE FIGHTING LIFTS list.March 2010.xlsx 

Carl 

Hope you had a good ho l iday and thanks fo r t h e Anchor House FRA. For in fo here is my response t o LFB. Nick 
phoned on Thursday t o say he and Col let te (and an opera t iona l col league) w e r e vis i t ing Trel l ick t h e f o l l ow ing day -
so I m e t t h e m the re . Seemed t o go ok but Col le t te was carry ing ou t her aud i t so w i l l no doub t get someth ing in 
w r i t i ng as f o l l ow -up 

Apologies fo r t h e delay in responding t o you e-mai l . I have l iaised w i t h our technical of f icers and in response t o your 
quer ies I w o u l d advise as fo l l ows -

1. I have a t tached t h e cer t i f icate f o r t h e last annual tes t on the w e t r ising main (dated January 2012) wh i ch sets 
ou t t h e pressures a t ta ined at each f loo r level. I am led t o unders tand t h a t r equ i r emen t is t o m e e t t h e s tandard 
w h e n t h e riser was instal led and so it is l ikely t h a t it does no t cur ren t l y mee t t h e requ i remen ts of BS5306. However , 
w e have jus t appo in ted a Services Consul tant Engineer t o under take a rev iew of areas of Trel l ick Tower 's services 
and compl iance w i t h BS5306 is t o be inc luded in t h e br ief . (I am advised t h a t t h e in i t ia l repor t is due t o be p roduced 
in August 2012.) 

2. Happy t o instal l a sign t o clar i fy t h a t t h e box prov ides access t o t h e f i re cont ro l sw i tch . However , our 
consul tant has asked, fo r t h e avoidance of amb igu i t y , cou ld t h e Stat ion Manager clar i fy precisely how you need th is 
not ice t o be w o r d e d . 

3. In discussions w i t h your predecessors w e clar i f ied t ha t many of our l i f ts m e e t the ma jor i t y , bu t not al l , of t h e 
cr i ter ia fo r f i re f igh t ing l i f ts. (For example w e do no t instal l a t r ap door / hatch in t h e roof of t he car etc. ) It was 
agreed t h a t w e w o u l d clar i fy t h e cr i ter ia t h a t our " f i re f i gh t ing l i f ts" do mee t and I have a t tached an e-mai l t o t h e 
t hen Borough Commander , Brian Deans, set t ing o u t these cr i ter ia. Add i t iona l ly , I a t tached a l ist o f t h e blocks w h e r e 
these l i f ts are located and you w i l l see th is includes Trel l ick Tower . 

4. I am unaware of any "eng inee red" prov is ion fo r smoke ext ract f r o m t h e corr idors and bel ieve t h e only 
prov is ion is t h e per iod ic louvred vent i la t ion panels. This is no t an area t h a t has been h igh l ighted by e i ther t h e Fire 
Risk Assessment or t h e LFB's Deficiency Not ice as requ i r ing a t ten t i on . Add i t iona l ly , th is has no t been raised w i t h us 
f o l l ow ing any f i re at th is block. You may be aware t h a t w e recent ly comp le ted a p r o g r a m m e of ma jo r works on th is 
bu i ld ing wh ich inc luded a signi f icant e l e m e n t of f i re safety works . In part icular , t enan ted f la t en t rance doors w e r e 
upgraded t o m e e t t h e requ i red standards and cor r idor doors, staircase doors etc. w e r e also upgraded. Are you 
advising tha t th is is an area t h a t w e need t o invest igate fu r the r? Please advise 

5. Happy t o consider a Premises In fo rmat ion Box at th is locat ion. W o u l d be incl ined t o use t h e one p roduced by 
GERDA as w e a l ready use the i r h igh secur i ty locks. I wi l l ask our Consul tant t o progress th is . 

J 

From: Janice W r a y 
Sent: 29 May 2012 13:03 
To: 'n ico las .comery@london- f i re .gov.uk ' 
Subject: RE: Trel l ick Tower 

Nick 
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You have requested a copy of t he cur ren t Fire Risk Assessment. Fol lowing t h e conclusion of t h e ma jo r works th is is 
cur ren t ly be ing d ra f ted by t h e Fire Risk Assessor, however , he is on a couple of weeks annual leave so gra te fu l if you 
could bear w i t h me unt i l his re tu rn w h e n th is w i l l be f ina l ised. 

Hope th is is he lp fu l . Gratefu l if you could advise on our quer ies. 

Thanks 

Janice 

Janice W r a y 
T M O Heal th , Safety & Facilit ies Manager 
t : 
[ c i d : image001 . jpg@01CD3D97 .47428430 ]<h t tp : / /www.kc tmo .o rg .uk /> 
w : w w w . k c t m o . o r g . u k < h t t p : / / w w w . k c t m o . o r g . u k / > 
a: : The Ne two rk Hub, 300 Kensal Road, W 1 0 5BE 
P Before p r in t ing , please t h i nk abou t t h e env i r onmen t 

From: n ico las .comery@london- f i re .gov.uk [mai l to :n ico las .comery@london- f i re .gov .uk ] 
Sent: 17 May 2012 16:20 
To: Janice Wray 

Cc: COLLETTE.OHARA@london-f ire.gov.uk; STEVEN.CUNNINGHAM@london-f i re .gov.uk; JANE.PHILPOTT2@london-
f i re .gov.uk; PHILIP.MORTON@london-f i re.gov.uk 
Subject: Trel l ick Tower 
Impor tance : High 

Janice, 
The s ta t ion c o m m a n d e r at Nor th Kensington f i re s ta t ion - Steven Cunn ingham, is rev iewing t h e f i re f igh t ing tactics at 
Trel l ick Tower . 

He has raised t h e f o l l ow ing quest ions : 

1. 

So t h e ques t ion is fo r T M O is w h a t pressure and f l o w can w e expect f r o m t h e w e t r ising ma in . This should be 
avai lable f r o m t h e last tes t done on the riser, wh i ch shou ld have been recent ly w h e n they w o r k e d on t h e pumps . 
The BS 5306 states t h a t a f l o w of 1500 l i tres per m i n u t e should be avai lable wh ich equates t o t h ree out le ts in use at 
4-5 bar each supply at 500 l i tres per m i n u t e , th is BS came in a f te r Trel l ick Tower was bui l t . 
2. 
On another note t h e Box conta in ing t h e Fire Lift swi tch is opened using a d rop d o w n key. This could be misconst rued 
as opera t ing t h e Fire Lifts, as th is is how w e take charge of t h e l i f t in many premises, instead of just open ing t h e Box 
t o reveal t he swi tch and phone . Local crews are aware bu t it may not be t h e m t h a t a t t end . There needs t o be a sign 
a long t h e l ines of: 
Fire Lift cont ro l swi tch inside th is box. 
3. 
Can t hey con f i rm tha t all 3 l i f ts are Fire f i gh t ing Lifts. 
4. 
Can t hey supply us w i t h i n fo rma t i on on t h e eng ineered so lu t ion fo r how t h e corr idors are ven ted of smoke and t h e 
products of combus t ion fo r f i re f igh t ing purposes. 
5. 
W o u l d t hey consider a Premises i n fo rma t i on Box fo r t h e bu i ld ing w h e r e w e could pu t plans and opera t iona l 
i n fo rma t i on on t h e w e t riser and tactics t o be used fo r t h e premises. 
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If I could have your c o m m e n t s on t h e above quest ions I w o u l d be g ra te fu l . I w o u l d also be grate fu l fo r t h e latest 
copy of t h e f i re risk assessment. 
Reference quest ion 3 if t hey are no t techn ica l ly f i re f igh t ing l i f ts, could it be con f i rmed t h a t t h e opera t iona l o f t he 
f i re f ighters swi tch means t h a t t h e l i f ts are con t ro l led f r o m t h e bu t tons inside the l i f ts and t h a t t hey have a back up 
power supply. 
Thank you very much . 
Nick 

Nick Comery 
Team Leader 
Hammersm i t h & Fulham and Kensington & Chelsea Fire Safety Regulat ion Team London Fire Brigade Hammersm i th 
& Fulham C o m m u n i t y Fire Safety Centre 
190-192 Shepherds Bush Road 
Hammersm i t h 
W 6 7NL 

E : n ico las .comery@london- f i re .gov .uk<mai l to :n ico las .comery@london- f i re .gov .uk> 

Visit our webs i te at www. l ondon - f i r e . gov .uk<h t t p : / /www. l ondon - f i r e . gov .uk> 

For f i re safety advice please go t o h t tp : / /www. london- f i re .gov .uk /YourSa fe ty .asp 

EMAIL DISCLAIMER: The In fo rmat ion in t h e emai l may conta in conf ident ia l or pr iv i leged mater ia ls . Please read t h e 
fu l l emai l d iscla imer not ice at h t tp : / /www. london- f i re .gov .uk /Ema i lD isc la imer .asp . 

##################################################################################### 
This e-mai l message has been scanned fo r Viruses and Conten t and cleared by Ma i lMarsha l 
##################################################################################### 

DISCLAIMER: 

This E-mail and any f i les t r a n s m i t t e d w i t h are in tended solely fo r t h e use of t h e ind iv idual or en t i t y t o w h o m t h e y are 
addressed. If you have received th is emai l in er ror please no t i f y t h e System Admin is t ra to r . This message may 
conta in conf ident ia l i n fo rma t i on and is in tended on ly f o r t h e ind iv idual named . If you are no t t h e named addressee 
you should no t d isseminate , d is t r ibu te or copy th is ema i l . 

Please no te t ha t any v iews or op in ions presented in th is emai l are solely those of t h e au tho r and do no t necessari ly 
represent those of Kensington & Chelsea T M O Ltd Finally, t h e rec ip ient should check th is emai l and any 
a t tachments fo r t h e presence of viruses. Kensington & Chelsea T M O Ltd accepts no l iabi l i ty fo r any damage caused 
by any Virus t r a n s m i t t e d by th is ema i l . 

This e-mai l and all a t tachments is CONFIDENTIAL. 
If received in er ror please de le te it. The T M O mon i to rs and records all e-mai l t h a t it sends and receives. 
Unless stated expl ic i t ly, th is message does NOT f o r m a legally b ind ing cont ract or ag reement . 
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